
From: Olivier, Julie A (GE Infra, Energy) [julie.olivier@ge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 8:13 AM
To: Ridge, Christianne
Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]File for your use
Attachments: SRI Features Coordinates and Map.pdf

Let me know when you get this, and if you can open it.  Thanks.

 <<SRI Features Coordinates and Map.pdf>> 

Julie Olivier
Senior Licensing Professional
Fuels Growth Program
GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy
T 910-819-4799
M 910-547-1659
F 910-342-4799

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties  (D55931DCBAD68742A733E6D6213AD10C075672C7)

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]File for your use
Sent Date: 6/22/2009 8:13:47 AM
Received Date: 6/22/2009 8:13:47 AM
From: Olivier, Julie A (GE Infra, Energy)

Created By: julie.olivier@ge.com

Recipients:
Christianne.Ridge@nrc.gov (Ridge, Christianne)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
ALPMLVEM14.e2k.ad.ge.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 754624 6/22/2009
SRI Features Coordinates and Map.pdf 746962

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority: olImportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: False
Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received:
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